

From: cchistory@midstatesd.net
To: [Beau Goldstein](#)
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Follow up: Section 106 Consultation for the Cooper Nuclear Plant Subsequent License Renewal
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2026 7:40:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png

No Issues or comments.

Merle Marks
Crow Creek Sioux Tribe
THPO - Director
605.245.2221

From: "Beau Goldstein" <Beau.Goldstein@nrc.gov>
To: "Beau Goldstein" <Beau.Goldstein@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 10:00:42 AM
Subject: Follow up: Section 106 Consultation for the Cooper Nuclear Plant Subsequent License Renewal

Good day,

On 6/17/2026, you received an email regarding a license renewal request from Nebraska Public Power District to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission for proposed subsequent license renewal for the Cooper Nuclear Station in Nemaha County, Nebraska and Atchison County, Missouri

I am following up to see if you have any comments.

Regards,

Beau J. Goldstein, RPA

Environmental Project Manager

Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards

